

## **The Poudre Runs Through It Study/Action Work Group**

November 18, 2016

### **AGENDA**

#### **ACTIONS TAKEN AT THE MEETING NOTED IN RED**

- 7:30—8:00            **Breakfast at TAMASAG**  
Please try to be here right at 7:30 for really great opportunity for dialogue with others—and a group photo!
- 8:00—8:20            **Setting the Stage for the Day and Looking Forward**—Reagan  
Introduction of Special Guest—Representative Jeni Arndt  
Quick Round of Introductions for those who missed September session—Phase 5 budget and member support report  
Thanks to Matt Robenault (and Bohemian Foundation) for \$10K!
- 8:20—8:50            **What Is New on the Poudre? Participant Round Robin Update**
- 8:50—9:15            **Initiatives and Other Actions Reports**—Who Has Something to Report?
- 9:15—10:15          **Ken Kehmeier—What Poudre Fish Need: Flows for Fish and River Health** Proposal: How About a Flushing Flow for the Poudre?  
Group Discussion
- 10:15—10:30        **Break**
- 10:30—11:30        **Jen Kovecses—Report on the Upper Watershed—Hot off the Press!**  
Discussion
- 11:30—11:45        **Jeni Arndt— What’s ahead for water next legislative session?**  
With Greg Kernohan: Brief intro to CAWPA!
- 11:45                  **Closing and Adjourn--Reagan**